Dawn Buck

=S e
From: UTV Warehouse <support@utvwarehouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Dawn Buck
Subject: Order #5692 confirmed

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert
button to report any suspicious emails

£ ORDER #5692

Thank you for your purchase!

We're getting your order ready to be shipped. We will notify you when it has

been sent.

View your order

or Visit our store

Order summary

i;h'GMAX OF-2 Open-Face Helmet x 1 $59.95
XX-Large / Black

Subtotal $59.95

Shipping $0.00

Taxes $0.00

Total $59.95 USD



Customer information

Shipping address

Dawn Buck

Lindy Communities
6901 Old York Road
Leasing Office A107
Philadelphia PA 19126

United States

Payment

.ﬁi@nding with 9185

Shipping method
Standard 3-4 Business Days

If you hase ary guesticrs. reply 1ot

At

i

iai

Billing address

Dawn Buck

Lindy Communities
309 York Road

Suite 211

Jenkintown PA 19046

United States

or Contact us 22 support@utvwarehouse.com



